1/27/22, 12:25 PM Warped Core Studios Mail - Media Request, State v Hillygus/Handte, CR19-1535B

M Gma i| Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Media Request, State v Hillygus/Handte, CR19-1535B

Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us> Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 7:04 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Cc: Luke Busby <luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com>, "Greco, Gina" <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>, "Kuhl, Christine"
<Christine.Kuhl@washoecourts.us>

Good morning, Mr. Falconi. This request has been approved.

Thank you,

Alicia

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 9:46 PM

To: Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us>

Cc: Luke Busby <luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com>; Greco, Gina <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>; Kuhl, Christine
<Christine.Kuhl@washoecourts.us>

Subject: Media Request, State v Hillygus/Handte, CR19-1535B

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

[Quoted text hidden]

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it
is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all
copies of the original message.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=65021eb8b6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17231206 14780345251 &simpl=msg-f%3A1723120614... 1/1


mailto:admin@ournevadajudges.com
mailto:Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us
mailto:luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com
mailto:Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us
mailto:Christine.Kuhl@washoecourts.us

